YR RHR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
3faikes [AUNT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE
faohH ARTHTE 3fafker H%/VIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE
10T U9 SFREMT JW/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP
fHTor Td SRREMT THTT-HdaTy/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS

faW:R‘IHTJ:VTHIRUVANANTHAPURAM 22/ 13I’ﬂ7|7-[/Ph No.0471 —

2565669 / 2565726).

3-ffaer smifad #3d 8¢ Y=A1/ NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER

faAi®/Dt.25.03.2025

YRd & ?qufa P 3R T Fufafad Hf F f?ﬂ %—%Sﬁ'ﬁ GRT 3‘IVT:TE1T3:f He-} ﬁfaa'ﬂ'{ SHEAT T STl %| On behalf of the President of India, online item-rate tenders

are invited through e-tendering for the following works.

. fdaRul/Descri ption

Sl.No

SR/Details

(1)

(2)

3)

1. T BT M/ Title of work

fafay srRemr R
Dismantling of OId Test Pit

SOG, ASOE, TERLS.VSSC

TsiSh, TegelE, e, duauert A
RA Gheor T4 HI fqafed HA aur

&

miscellaneous maintenance works at

SRUYT, deTet # e saaq/MAued
gl (fUe 4. 02) &1 Fi0

Construction of Propellant
burning/Disposal facility (Pit No:02) at
RPP, VSSC

33 SHTITHY Ud HITHTHS, AfegRPIg,
Froguah § Thu ars o1 fRAAfon

Construction of Scrap yards at [ISU
and CMSE, Vattiyoorkavu, VSSC

2. 3-Mfder g@1 9./ E-Tender Notice No.

VSSC/CMG/C02/99/2024-25
Dt.25.03.2025

FIUTIIATTHSI/C02/99/2024-25

FIUIIATHST/C03/100/2024-25
VSSC/CMG/C02/100/2024-25
Dt.25.03.2025

FUTTATTHS/C03/101/2024-25
VSSC/CMG/C02/101/2024-25
Dt.25.03.2025

3. fAfaer # &t 78 srgmTi enTa

Estimate cost put to tender

%./Rs.5.14 dRd/Lakhs

%./Rs.22.20 dld/Lakhs

¥./Rs.22.33 <d/Lakhs

4. BT QR gH B ol

Period of completion

(02)a1 H8H/Two months

(04) IR ﬂ—éﬁ/ Four months

(03)dH  HEM/Three months

5. ST SHI AR (STASY)
Earnest money deposit (EMD

%./Rs.10,280/-

%./Rs.44,400/-

%./Rs.44,660/-

SIS B Bl 3af/Period for
downloading: faAi® 26.03.2025, 12.00
Fol/hrs I/ to fGTi®  02.04.2025, 23.00
Foi/hrs

Sl WHIHRY Bid clarifications: f&Aid
27.03.2025, 9.00 Soi/hrs lto feAid
03.04.2025,12.00 Sui/hrs

fAfaaret &t Qﬁ/Receipt of tenders:
&% 04.04.2025 P 23.00 Foi/hrs

fAfagrst @1 WaOpening of tenders: f&i®
08.04.2025 1 15.00 Sol/hrs




EaRs} ﬁTﬂUT/Description SR/Details
SI.No (4) (5) (6)
1. @I 1 Wb/ Title of work SMETHH], JTHUE & T <lRY DI | AaPed HHAN! HIEY, AT, Jol | TTD, FTIuT & TIRSIS! Yo A
(613 276 %) & R ST | (g 1) e, o M Hy | TV SR 3 S 7 e
: U Ud SR&fu I
W?‘Rﬂ@ﬂ@‘ﬁ Repainting and maintenance work of E Repair and maintenance works in

Civil maintenance works and external
repainting of C type quarters ( C261-
C 276)in ISQ VSSC

type quarters at Aakkulam staff quarters,
VSSC Thumba ( Phase Ill) (Left side,

Front and back side)

Gents & Ladies toilets in HRDD

Building at ATF, VSSC.

2. 3-fd1 g2 §./ E-Tender Notice No.

FIUTIATHSN/C03/173/2024-25
VSSC/CMG/C03/173/2024-25
Dt.25.03.2025

FIUTIATHSN/C03/174/2024-25
VSSC/CMG/C03/174/2024-25
Dt.25.03.2025

U TTATTHS/C03/175/2024-25
VSSC/CMG/C03/175/2024-25
Dt.25.03.2025

3. fAfaar & &t 715 srgATd ArTe)

Estimate cost put to tender

%./Rs.13.87 dRd/Lakhs

%./Rs.10.55 TRd/Lakhs

%./Rs.15.78 dRd/Lakhs

4. H1 G 7 B Ay

Period of completion

(03)WH  HGH/Three months

(03)WH  HGH/Three months

(04) IR II"&‘T}!/ Four months

5. ST SHI AR (STASY)
Earnest money deposit (EMD

%./Rs.27,740/-

%./Rs.21,100/-

¥./Rs.31,560/-

SIS ®RH Bl 3fdid/Period for
downloading: faAi® 26.03.2025, 12.00

ol/hrs T/ to fGAid  02.04.2025, 23.00
Foi/hrs

et WPIHRU Bid clarifications: f&id
27.03.2025, 9.00 Soi/hrs lto feAid
03.04.2025,12.00 Sui/hrs

Ffdcreft &t 1JITI@[/Receipt of tenders:
&% 04.04.2025 P 23.00 Fui/hrs

fAfaqrsil @I @a/Opening of tenders: fgdid
08.04.2025 I 15.00 oi/hrs




2. <SR I YT o g Agar 9SS / Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering :-
woidt %1 fAgforiRad 2rdf &1 OR1 =1 §FT/ The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

®.9.
SI.No.

YITgdT AES/ Eligibility Criteria

g %ﬁ fofaa YHIU/Documentary proof
for the eligibility

(TP B AYATS fHUT ST/ To be scanned &
uploaded)

T/a.

siferal & TRddipRU Bt sifaw faly & e
&7 &1 wmT gHard fUsd 91d auf & GRM
H2 Ifafeargar &rf & JaweHs wu o
Q1 fobdT ST A1fg |

Should have satisfactorily completed the
works as mentioned below during the last
Seven years ending previous day of last
date of submission of bids.

i. I9 999 o™, E Td% @ ard
ATHRAd AT & 40% F HH T BlThree
similar works each costing not less than 40%
of the estimated cost (dT/or)

i, & T B, f5 8 Td$ &t arTd SMiad
AT & 60%° HH 7 Bl/Two similar works
each costing not less than 60% of the
estimated cost (YT/or)

iii. T T S, 9@ AT SHbiad antd
& 80% ¥ HH 7 §l/One similar work costing
not less than80% of the estimated cost.

BRI SCRN qUT PRIGHT I Haidd UiIGRI
GRT SR guUidT YHT0MS &1 JEiford ufd |

Work orders and completion certificates issued
by the authority concerned to establish work
experience.

iy ot Tiféat g1 oIkt St &t gofar v &
Ty AT THUGT (Fd R3B! Heldn
LRGN

Completion certificates for works issued by
Private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax
Deducted at Source) certificates.

dIc/Note:

1. Similar work shall mean Construction/repair/upgradation of Civil works OR
nature of work similar to title of work.

i. U TU Sl &1 9, R & aRATaD G H 7% Ufd 98 &1 WIYRU &R F T & IR
A AT R d® g IHT d1ey, fo®! 0T S 9ETW gH @ [y § &idt &

TRl @1 3ifad fafy d &t s

The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by enhancing
the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated from the date of
completion to last date of submission of bids.

ii. SU-IR JGad STH & U & SH-ad SR IAd/Hedidh- & g g 91 ghm|

Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility/evaluation.

/b,

Fad W&MW% IR [Applicable only
for Maintenance contract works — ﬁTQCF ayr

3UY 315 USRI BIFT AM8T/Should have PF

and ESI registration.

I T ST 3113 USITah=uT T & Ufel/

Copies of PF and ESI registration certificates.

3. ffder faome & defiga aur Ffaar gfsar Yoo &1 Yae &= [fdar

TXATA www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO T

www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO dddIgC T gr3Tars fhar o1 gabdr %I faghdT dSiieRur B ufshar

ST TS | $-91eq & GIRT Midel Uishar Peb AGY 3msdiens s d1eg gl

Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO
by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing fee. The procedure for vendor registration is
displayed in the above web site. Tender processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway.

fAfdeT axdardell @1 SR¥dIe B A ¥ RfdereR 31 dlell @ & U 781 81 S| AfdareR gR1 sere
T 7T cATaS dagTd AT gRT Tanfia fbe SmaR | afe w6 3 savadhdl & R e PR § af 3
UTa &1 € fobar SrEm |

Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the bidding. The
documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification subsequently by Department. If found
not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected.

a) Ffaerelt & Ty Iwdad )1 1 B ISy gou & forg s s iR, #i wite s/ grafdy o i / awr
a{fﬂw@ﬁww?ﬁa% ' — 695 022 ¥ W R Bt g o gRI wIRY f$ats s1ve @) fadht
YT §F GRT SR deb TR & =0 H STHT R F1gT | Fa11 o1 J0iT, Ffder o g9 1 sifaw fafy @ 180




&t a% T gt afe STaSt, St & T u § 1 Il © af Ffdcrst o1 Wieid 8 SUdT AhaIHRT T SIe
3R 3t Ffderer] & forg Suret & araelt faumT gRT 9 / aee e w0 & &1 s

Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 above, in the
form of Deposit at Call receipt / Term Deposit Receipt / Demand Draft of any Scheduled Bank issued in
favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 (or) in the form of Bank guarantee
issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt
of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening
of tenders and refund of EMD for unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque / electronically by
the Department.

b) fAfdeT AFTARTHS! & G &1 aIa1 Har THLHTHS gl I THIUTAS Sai YR 109 / 99 10
u\—rﬂmmqusrmﬁws?ﬁﬁéa (SremgMyard td IW I NS (Halg)yHIR SRS qY FeN

mm%ﬁ%mmﬁﬁmmw@éwmﬁﬁﬁgmmﬁmmw
GolehUT JHTUITS YRd RAT d1e T | ITo-/vmmoras fAfder o1 fHad fafieers w8 foa fafy g du g =nfeul
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should submit MSME UDYOG AADHAAR
MEMORANDUM / UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration certificate issued by District
Industries Centre (DIC) / Khadi Village & Industries Board (KVIB) / Coir Board / National Small
Industries Commission (NSIC) / Directorate of Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body
specified by Ministry of MSME. The memorandum / certificate shall be valid as on due date /
extended due date of the tender.

%ﬁﬂ 1 ¥ fafAféy srgafia fafy SR T W Iu e, fAmfor ud srRefmr wHTT - fder, dueed, dar &
# Ffder @t st

Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division -
Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 above.

a) SUHS! BT e e, ﬁrﬁa@aﬁaﬁﬁuﬁﬁfﬁ 3R THY B A1 I U, I Y™, FAT0r U SFRe0r qHTT
- Wit dogTER, JaT ¥ S §, oEi % 8 9%, )l / WS U B adr 39, ERUSIEIEIEY
afe Fifdar @ 3t Frad R ok 97 ) a1 3T Ued Ay ST W et &t ot § ot BT T AR
IR 3digpd foar S|
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the Office of the
Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum on or
before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is not received on or before due date and
time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.

ﬁﬁaw@qm@ﬁ@?mmaﬂﬁ?ﬂﬁw@é a%@w@és?ﬁﬂ&nwamlmw

uﬁﬂwwmmmwﬁﬂ W%ﬁuﬁwﬁmaﬁm
%quaaﬁsﬁuﬁwuw ﬁﬂfUTQH\?ﬂT&FUTHWT ﬁ%%ﬁwqgw
T fAfder wiem &t fAgd [l o) qur 999 )R a1 399 Ugd URdd =t aiil| af aa

ﬁﬁaﬁawwwmwﬁ%ﬁeﬁuﬁwﬁﬁ%ﬂwﬁﬁ?wﬁﬁawﬁmﬁm
SITETI

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should submit attested hard copy of
MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM / UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration
certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above memorandum / certificate shall be
submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the office of the Deputy Head, Construction and
Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of
opening of tender. If hard copy is not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender,
the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.

ﬁﬁa@aﬁaﬁ&ﬁnﬁﬁﬁﬁ%&%wmﬁaﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ@aﬁmaﬁm

amﬂmﬁﬁqa*aﬁmaﬁ?ﬂ@?ﬁaﬁw TdleT / Geich fhT S| dh-iep! TG aTfuifcud

gw%aﬁm ﬁmmwmwmﬁﬁwﬁmwﬁﬁﬂwmmmﬁw

ffaer argar AaFds & I e Sl af 98 S WU A SRABR IR & Sl 3R TH TRaTal oY

&rrﬁﬁm ftyet T8 o Smam| ey eft, T ff @i Pfderer] @1 st e 4 e @

3T, HIA ﬁﬁw@raﬁ@?ﬁmsﬁﬁﬁwawaﬁﬁwéﬁwmmwaﬁ?ﬁﬁa
URpAnRIGT % SR S T fhar F S|



10. 5P

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished valid EMD
only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed scrutiny / evaluation will be
carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the documents furnished by the tenderers will
be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage
and such offers will not be considered for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have
been qualified during the scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date
(with due intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure / stipulations.

Ihd AfISTHR S FaH1 IR B e TR § uRafda fear e o1 1 8F |, IS JRe s §
gRafda faar smem Wﬂ%%w%gg—d%mﬂ?ﬁﬁ Eﬁ?ﬁusr/ao‘rﬁ&n%mﬁuﬁr%waﬁ
AT IR RIS 715 SHTTerd AT BT 2% &R TR S{eRT TG RS IRgd &1 o 5 |

Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On completion of
the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption for payment of Earnest
money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost put to tender to be submitted
immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance / work order.

fAfdgrer, Ffden qd &=+ ¥ ugd, U ﬁ%ﬂﬂ??ﬁ(ﬂq\—:ﬁ/u Hieast / IU Uy, SieHSl-
ﬂﬁm/sﬁﬂﬁmwsﬁ/svﬂﬁmw/svﬁﬁmwé/svﬂﬁm ¥ U AR F T, WET HT FRe
B | T JRET AT & IR, WASTHRY / wdders! & dufdad gl &), JR&T HRUN ¥, Y & 3R IAH
DI ST Tol gHT| TUTY, FRET TIER & 3FWR, WWWWW&HE%GTGW PR It R
aamﬁﬂﬁ%qmagaama%&naw&aﬁﬁaﬁvwwaﬁ%m Safa & St
Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior permission of
Group Director, CMG / Head, CMD / Dy.Head, CMD-contracts/Engineer-SG / Engineer-SF / Engineer-
SE / Engineer-SD. As per the present security advice, the contractors / supervisors personal
vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside the campus due to security reason. However
this will be reviewed periodically as per the security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and
unloading to site will be permitted after necessary approval al and pass.

YR o IYUfd T 3R | Ffder TR Hararn ufredor Iraw a1 fbdft e Ffder of Wier &4 g e
T E ﬁ?ﬁéwwﬁmmquﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁmm PR @ar g1 g4t Ffaen s Ay
[l B R AT BT B AT Blg Xl forqd IIGTHR GRT Vg Be ot 718 6, SRATBR HR §f Smeft|

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest or any other
tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without assigning any reason. All
tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any condition including that of conditional
rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily rejected.

HRA & PUld B SR F Ffdar WeR HIaTe UerpRur BT G SR B 4 Ugdd o1 & | yRadH / a1
S BT A1 H St B7 1t SIGR a1 § au1 FiageR s9 dey § ois oft arar 78t &

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the scope / or
reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have any claim what so ever
on this account.

W%Wﬁﬁ@?ﬁﬁﬁamaﬂﬁwmﬁﬁaaﬁ%ﬁwﬁmWWwaﬁﬁw
TR BT IBR T § TuT e R & fou T8 ge WR & 1 =1 g

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the whole or
any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate quoted.

ffdeT & ey & vae a1 smae ¥ 9 s off ve-TaR wsh @ Al 7 ok %R oM te-TRR &7 &t
PINY P 8 TP GRT UG B TS e SRAIPR PR &) St

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders submitted by
the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection.

fAfdqr WHR BT WMAGRO WHR §RT GHI-THT W ORI S SHarel Aifadl & R URaal &l
T 3 &1 faded Tad 7

The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in accordance with the
policies of the Government from time to time.

ﬁﬁwaﬁﬁw%ﬁéﬁzéﬁwwmﬁﬁﬁawaﬂﬁaﬁ&r Te¥ &Y St o dfaer 3 SR Su%
Pl 7g NHGR SRRA Afdd IUDT / IUD! DIy AAG D] g1 39 37 wfgadt &1 1 ot gld
HAT ENTT O SP T Tt oft &y & T P I & I o STP Ia1 PRIRA & SR S Srafes fFUmT & Hrid
IR SHIBRY BT Toidid! RIAER &1 SHER GRT 9 X BT Iead- B W ISP GRT o Bt T Midal 36
P &1 SEt qut dfaer R g1 smet




17.

18.

19.

20.

The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre of the
Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his / her near relative is working. He
/ she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him in any capacity or are subsequently
employed by him and who are near relatives to any Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any
breach of this condition by the contractor would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of
contract.

e, Suda IR 1 & R fAfaer ity 1 sifaw fafy / $u--w9 120 Y 9@ ar=g ghft afe #1
fAfdereR A=y 3afy ¥ 3ieR 3ruAT UwdTa 9y ddr @ a1 fAfaer # v« ve fAdemY # oo uiad= s
2 o faUTT, IR & WHeR 981 § 9 WReR faa1 el sifier a1 Surg R #1E veurd feu famm samn
ST AR & 50 % (TATH GFARME) BT JHAT TR T AfUeR I@ar 21 3m), Afdger & o1
gAfHfaer & Rt a9 3t srgufa =g t smestt

The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt of the tender
specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the validity period or makes any
modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender which are not acceptable to the Department,
the Government shall without prejudice to any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50%
(Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to
participate in the re-tendering process of the work.

fAfaer w fAvfg 87 R, g a RfdereRt & Ty e IR far s

On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

fAfaeTeR g Igyd o= # Tt &, Yoob, IMRTT, Ja1 AR, o7 IUSHR M1 A 819 AT

The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service
Tax, labour cess etc.

dH-ID! et & AT HolTHC! a THeTeEc! THIOYE &1 Uit URdd &1 St dTfg T
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid.

Sd/-

3U ¥ / JeHst - diaeng

Deputy Head / CMD - Contracts



dh-ital-arfoifeas sielt & a1y fFafifEd cwaks & W= ot 18 ufa
UNgd @I oe, o s 81 R fAfaerart & srdigpd fvar smem|
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH TECHNO-
COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED.

1. o 39 38 R P 37 Feifrd WireR) gRT SR} fobw 710 S e

Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand.

2. AT RIUT FRA og Jad TRIGRT gRT SIRT fHT T8 FHIGT JEmoT |

Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.

3. UEAI AFGS & IR T UHTd qUT Ja1d YRHATO BT BRI B BT geardoi JHI0T|

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as per
the eligibility criteria.

4. o wiféal grT oIt Sl /g THIGT THI0E S8y (Fid R HIel T $R) YA ¥ wHidd 819 =l

Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at
Source) certificates.

1. T TUT STHSHTS USTHR0T S $1 Ui 3FR AN g1 ol | (@R el
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable)

2. dfder & Erg WAl & URRU-1A & SR fawnei fAfaer & forg Sfcafad ergefid s safyr &
SR 3 P 8 TS &1 [axiia Ufadsdl Yied $Rd §¢ 99 Xg Sl ot gt (I8 9. 5-53)|
A list of ongoing works indicating financial commitment for each of these works during the stipulated
period of completion mentioned for the subject tender as per Format-1A in General Conditions of
Contract (Page No. E-53).

3. Wfder B G Ml & UREU-1B & AR S &1 Jod, THTG &1 [afd, T Feras! 3ife gfed Hd g¢
U ST 1 T (I8 . 3-53) |

A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc., as per
Format-1B in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53).

4. /ST & =R / PANITAN details.

5. §gT-T STHT A / Earnest Money Deposit/ Y QTIWQTI% YHIUTYA Valid MSME Certificate
6. SN fed HUH & WA / Company Profile with details.

7. 3ffaf¥ad gwara, af ®18 g1 df / ADDITIONAL Documents, if any.

8. SUHS! USTnRUTHHIGS /GST registration certificate.

HE@YUi I / IMPORTANT NOTE

3UHS) BT Ya ¥ / 3Y THUHUAS Goltepur AT, fHfder @ieq &t fFaa fafy sik gwa &t o
IR Ugq, U wurH, frafor wd srReror yum - wfaen, faww wruts safver ¥, e, s e,
fava=aqRy - 695022, H¥a & Hratad § e Figr TR a1 wiis uke gr1 A1 =i | afe ffaer
Geq ot fHaa fafy ok Twg &) a1 39R vgd dy STHS / THTHEHS USH@uT YHIOTOS &1 g8 uid
T T8 Ft ot 8, at FAfder & TR dR R srdfipa fbar wmem)

Original document of EMD / valid MSME registration certificate shall be submitted preferably BY
HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and
Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O.,
Thiruvananthapuram — 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard
copy of the valid EMD / MSME registration certificate is not received on or before due date and time
of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected.




